ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 29, 2005

1:42 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair

Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Ji m El ki ns
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG&( S)

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion,

Conmi ssi oner

Pet er Froehlich - Juneau
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

Al aska Board of Fisheries

Rupert Andrews - Juneau
John Jensen - Petersburg
Mel Morris - Kodiak

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

Al aska Board of Gane

Ron Sonerville - Juneau
Carl Mrgan - Ani ak
Ted Spraker - Sol dot na

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane, Conmm ssi oner

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1-

Apri |

29, 2005



McKi e Campbel | - Juneau

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

Al aska Departnent of Environnental Conservation, Comm Ssioner

Kurt Fredriksson - Juneau
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No activity to record
W TNESS REG STER

PETER FROEHLI CH, Appoi nt ee

Comm ssi oner

Comrerci al Fisheries Entry Comm ssion

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

RUPERT ANDREWS, Appoi nt ee

Al aska Board of Fisheries

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

JOHN JENSEN, Appoi nt ee

Al aska Board of Fisheries

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

MEL MORRI' S, Appoi nt ee

Al aska Board of Fisheries

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

CARL CROVE, Commrercial Fishernman

Pet er sburg, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of the confirmation of
John Jensen and Mel Morris.

Rl CKY GEASE Executive Director
Kenai River Sport Fishing Association

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 29, 2005



Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of the confirmation of
all three appointees to the Board of Fisheries and M. Spraker
for the Board of Gane.

RONALD SOVERVI LLE, Appoi ntee

Al aska Board of Gane

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

CARL MORGAN, Appoi ntee

Al aska Board of Game

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

TED SPRAKER, Appoi nt ee

Board of Gane

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

MCKI E CAMPBELL, Appoi nt ee

Conmi ssi oner

Al aska Departnment of Fish & Gane

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed his desire and qualifications for
hi s appoi nt nent and answered questi ons.

KURT FREDRI KSSON, Appoi nt ee

Comm ssi oner

Departnent of Environnental Conservation

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented his vision for the departnent.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR JAY RAWMRAS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:42:13 PM Represent ati ves
Ranras, Seaton, LeDoux, and Gatto were present at the call to
order. Representatives Kapsner, Crawford, O son, and Sanuels

arrived as the neeting was in progress.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG&( S)

Comrerci al Fisheries Entry Comm ssion, Comm ssioner

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 29, 2005



CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the first order of business would
be the confirmation hearing of Peter Froehlich for conm ssioner
of the Commercial Fisheries Entry Conmi ssion.

PETER FROEHLI CH, Appoi nt ee, Commer ci al Fi sheri es Entry
Comm ssion (CFEC), said he is uniquely qualified because of his
experience as a fisherman, judge, and attorney. He said he has
adj udi cated fisheries disputes, and he has worked in the Ofice
of the Attorney General and as the attorney for the Comerci al
Fi sheries Entry Conm ssion. He told the conmmttee that he
recently retired from the District Court Bench and is |ooking
forward to the change.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if he sees his role as an advocate of
commercial fishing and in opposition to sport fishing.

MR. FROEHLICH said the role is regulatory rather than advocacy;
the Board of Fisheries does the advocating and all ocati ng.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked M. Froehlich if SB 113 passes, how
does he envision the coordination between the Board of Fisheries
and the CFEC for public hearings on ground fish rationalization.

MR. FROEHLICH said it would establish a process for hearings.
There may be a team of people for going around Al aska getting
t he necessary and inportant public input, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked his philosophy of who should get
fishing privil eges between boat owners and fishernen.

VR. FRCEHLICH said presence on board and ownership are
i nportant, but participation my be nore inportant.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said historically the state gave access
privileges to the actual fishernen, and now there is a federal
nodel of awarding privileges to the vessel owner as an investor,
and nothing to the fisherman as a participant. He asked again,
what M. Froehlich's phil osophy was.

MR. FROEHLICH said that is a policy matter that is up to the
| egi slature, but there seens to be nore logic to the presence

than the ownership. He added that there is balancing to be
done, but the legislature should do that. If the legislature
doesn't get involved, the federal approach will prevail.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the court decision in the
Chi gni k cooperati ve.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- April 29, 2005



MR. FROEHLICH said it is a problemfor the state, and he thought
Judge Carpeneti was "right on" in his dissenting position. He
said there my be a sinple fix by working with statutory
definition in limted entry of fish board statutes. The state
is looking at restructuring fisheries and reducing the anmount of
gear, but buyback is expensive to the governnent, he comrented.
Cooperatives seens to work well, and |egislative action could
sol ve the whol e thing.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said SB 113 does not leave it to the
| egi slature, so she asked M. Froehlich if it should be
| egi sl ative or settled by the board and the CFEC

1: 55: 05 PM

MR. FRCEHLICH said he is not sure how nuch discretion the
| egi slature wants to give those entities. There are just three
entry comm ssioners, and a lot nore nenbers of the board of
fish, he noted. If that decision is granted to board nenbers,
that is the its call, he concluded.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS noved to forward the name of Peter Froehlich to
the joint session of the House and Senate for confirmation.
There being no objection, it was so ordered.

1:56: 27 PM

Board of Fisheries

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the next order of business would
be confirmation hearings for Rupert Andrews, John Jensen, and
Mel Morris for the Al aska Board of Fisheries.

1:57:12 PM

RUPERT ANDREWS, Appointee, Board of Fisheries, said he 1is
retired from the Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane, and his tine
on the board has been very good. He said he is concerned about
the protection of the resource, and he listens to people.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the Chignik cooperative court
opi ni on.

RUPERT ANDREWS said he does not believe the suprene court acted

correctly. He said the board needs to have effective tools to
restructure the state fisheries. He added that he knows sone

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 29, 2005



famlies in Chignik who will "go under." He said it can be
solved legislatively, and the board should have that authority.
The board has reaffirmed its philosophy with three unaninous
vot es. The Chignik cooperative is a bright star, providing for
quality and efficiency, he concl uded.

2:02: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about fishing privil eges assigned to
nat ural persons or corporations.

MR. ANDREWS said he would have to give that nore thought. He
supports the process the state has devel oped since statehood,
which is getting information and acting on it. He said it is a
| egi sl ative question.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that HB 113 puts that decision into
the board's court, and he asked himto keep thinking about it.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked about public hearings in the
af fected communities.

MR. ANDREWS said he appreciates that question. The board was
told to reduce its budget, so travel and the nunber of neetings
was reduced. He noted that he is nmore than wlling to go
anywhere in Al aska and |isten.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked about the Gulf of Al aska ground fish
rational i zation st akehol ders and t he i npl ement ati on of
differential access privileges.

MR. ANDREWS said he has not read the legislation, but said he
woul d Iisten to stakehol ders and advi sory conmttees carefully.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said the Board of Fisheries is seeking an
energency regulation for Chignik, and the suprene court
mentioned that the co-op wasn't necessarily the best thing for

the community. "Wat is your reaction?" she asked.

2:09: 57 PM

MR. ANDREWS said the Chignik co-op is the brightest spot in the
Al aska sal non fishery. Fishing in Alaska is over capitalized.
The co-op inproved quality and efficiency. It is not applicable

to the whole state, but it works in Chignik, he said. They have
87 out of 100 permttees involved, and he told the conmttee he
went there on his own tine, and he was i npressed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 29, 2005



2:11:35 PM

JOHN JENSEN, Appointee, Board of Fisheries, Petersburg, said the
first three years on the board have been intense, and he is
prepared to spend another three years. He noted that he has
made his living on fish, and he wants to see a strong
sustai nabl e fishery for the future.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if he considers the Chignik co-op a
success for the conmmunity.

MR. JENSEN said he heard both good and bad about the Chignik co-
op. He does not know what the different variables contribute,
and he nentioned the price of oil and the value of fish. He
said they have had low returns in the | ast few years.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked his phil osophy regarding the fishing
privil eges under SB 113.

MR. JENSEN said he believes it can be worked out, where even the
crewrenbers could get sone kind of recognition.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked M. Jensen how he sees the effect of
ground fish rationalization on the coastal conmunities.

MR. JENSEN said the program could work out differently than the
i ndi vidual fishery quota (IFQ system which probably did sone
harmto communities, because it has nore Al askans invol ved.

2:17: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said the constitution prohibited an
exclusive right to a fishery, but an exenption was nade by a
constitutional anendnent to allow |imted entry in order to
prevent econom c distress. He noted that the state has had sone
prograns where fishing privileges were assigned to owners or
corporations instead of fisherman. "Do you agree wth those
kinds of progranms where it would define a vessel owner as a
fisherman, and the person that is out fishing, basically is not
a fisherman?”

2:18: 58 PM

MR. JENSEN said both parties should be recogni zed.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 29, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted the severe disruption wth the
Chi gni k co-op when the suprene court declared it not |egal under
the Limted Entry Act. |If the state goes forward with a program
in the Gulf of Alaska that assigned a quota, "and it is found to
violate the exclusive right of fishery provision, do you see
that as sonething that you have to worry about or do you think
the Board of Fisheries ought to go forward and assign the
fishing privileges wherever it works best for the testinony that
cones forward fromthe industry?”

2:20: 23 PM

MR. JENSEN said the board should get the Chignik problem
resol ved, and he believes it will be resolved soon. He said the
sanme problenms will occur if it is not cleared up.

2:21:06 PM

MEL MORRI'S, Appointee, Board of Fisheries, said he has worked
for the Alaska Departnent of Fish & Gane (ADF&GS) and for the
fishing industry. He noted that he retired in 2000 and started
a conpany selling seafood. He said he has been on the board for
the past 2.5 years, and he is on a committee that deals wth
state's rights and the gulf rationalization program He
appreciates the chance to go around the state to neet with the
peopl e who can | east afford to cone to the neetings.

2:26:05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked about fishing privil eges being given
to boat owners or fishernen.

MR MRRIS said it is a big question, but he feels confortable
wor king through the board to determne that. He said his
phil osophy is that both people should be recognized, but the
percentage is up for discussion.

2:28:17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked M. Morris in a gulf rationalization
plan where fishernmen have been fishing the state parallel
fishery, but have been fishing it within the three-mle limt,
if they can be treated identically to people who have been
fishing in federal waters.

MR MORRIS answered that the board can't base what it does on
the federal regulations. "If we don't do anything that would

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 29, 2005



nmean that people in a totally open access fishery could fish in
state water and then go out and take their quota in federal

waters.”" He said he would |like a seam ess process, "but unless
we are able to issue sone kind of quota shares ... we only have
a few options.” He noted Iimted entry or restricting gear to

rowboats, "and that isn’t going to do it; so unless we can have
peopl e recogni zed for their catch history in sonme form we can't
devel op a seam ess concept that can work between federal and
state reqgul atory agencies.”

2:30:48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE = SEATON asked about his coment on gulf
rationalization, and the only way it would work is with open
access inside and quotas in federal waters. There are paralle
cases, including the North Qulf Coast black cod quota, and the
Al eutian Island quota, he said. In those cases, wth |FQs,
anyt hing caught off state waters conmes off the |IFQ "Are you
di scounting that nodel ? he asked.

MR MORRIS said the board has reviewed those, and doesn't
di scount them He added that there are possibilities, but the
feds can't issue quotas in state waters. He said he is trying
to nake sure the state waters fisheries come ashore to the

coastal comunities. "To do away with the fish derby-style
fishery, we have to give people sone incentive for fishing in
the three-mle fishery." He said he recognizes the problem of

the federal and state waters.
2:33: 56 PM

CARL CROVE, Commercial Fisherman, Petersburg, said he supports
the confirmati on of John Jensen and Mel Morris.

RI CKY GEASE, Executive Director, Kenai River Sport Fishing
Associ ation, said he strongly encourages the confirmation of all
three appointees to the Board of Fisheries. There is a |earning
curve and they will do a better job the next three years.

2:38:29 PM
CO CHAIR SAMUELS noved to forward the nanmes of Rupert Andrews,
John Jensen, and Mel Morris to the joint session of the House

and Senate for confirnmation.

There being no objection, it was so ordered.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 29, 2005



2:38: 43 PM

Al aska Board of Gane

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the next order of business would
be confirmation hearings for Ron Sonerville, Carl Morgan, and
Ted Spraker for the Al aska Board of Gane.

RONALD SOVERVI LLE, Appointee, Alaska Board of Gane, said he
wants to serve on the board because it is now |l ess passive and
wants to do intensive managenent in areas where "predators |ike
wol ves and bears and others" are reducing opportunities for
hunt er s. He spoke of five areas where the board is killing
predators, and he said other areas are being requested. He
stated that the board has been proactive with the federal
subsi stence board in reducing conflicts between federal
regul ati ons and state regul ations. He said he is interested in
creating "a reconnect between the departnment, the |egislature,
and the board.” He said he thinks Comm ssioner Canpbell wll do
t hat .

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked how he felt about predator control.

MR. SOMERVILLE said he personally supports it, but not
ever ywhere. He thinks it should be scientifically supported,
and it should be done where wolves and bears keep prey nunbers
down, especially in areas like MGath where people depend on
noose. He said south of Fairbanks is one of the heaviest
concentrations of nmobose in the state due to wolf control.

2:42: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if moose could survive w thout
predator control

MR. SOVERVI LLE said, "Sure, they can,” but |ook at MKinley park
where noose nunbers are low and the wolf and bear populations

are healthy, and the npbose popul ation took years to recover. In
predator pits predators keep the pressure on the calf production
so the npose popul ation cannot recover. I ncreasi ng nobose can
"carry the wolf population as well as an additional harvest," he

said. He noted that hunters take less than five percent of prey
popul ati ons.

2:43: 45 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- April 29, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked what he thought about transplanting
urban noose into areas with predator pits.

MR. SOVERVILLE said the legislature has nmade the decision to
i npl enent that, and the board is not involved. He said it is
very expensive but worth trying on a case-by-case basis. He
said the board had a hunt in Anchorage to try to reduce nvose.
Movi ng noose from Anchorage to McGath is very expensive, he
said, and "we would be better off to harvest the animl and
distribute the neat to people out there who could use it."

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked i f M. Sonerville wer e a
subsi stence hunter, would that offend hinf

MR. SOVERVILLE said yes because he was a subsistence hunter.
He warned about using drugs to nove an animal, which nay affect
t he neat.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said, "You realize it was never proposed
that this expense be born by the state.”

2:45:42 PM

CARL MORGAN, Appointee, Board of Gane, said he once represented
the biggest district in Al aska. He said he is serving on a
federal advisory board, and he feels that he is very qualified.
He said Al aska should nanage fish and gane with data and not
enotions. He said he supports predator control.

2:48:14 PM

TED SPRAKER, Appointee, Board of Gane, said he considers it an
honor to serve. He said he is retired from the Al aska
Departnent of Fish & Gane after working for 28 years. He agreed
with M. Sonerville, and he enjoys the board and the regulatory
process. He finds the public testinony to be the key part. He
said it is a good tine to be on the board because the governor
didn't agree with the previous board. He considers hinself a
"managenent thinker".

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked how he felt about predator control.
2:52:54 PM
MR. SPRAKER said he supports predator control when it is

scientifically based. He said it has to be smart, because the
state could be drug into court.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 29, 2005



2:54:01 PM

MR. GEASE, Kenai, said the Board of Gane has taken the right
direction, and he supports the appointnment of M. Spraker.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS noved to forward the names of Ron Sonerville,
Carl Morgan, and Ted Spraker to the joint session of the House
and Senate for confirmation. There being no objection, it was
so ordered.

2:55: 10 PM

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane, Conmm ssi oner

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the next order of business would
be a hearing for the confirmation of MKi e Canpbell.

MCKI E CAMPBELL, Appointee, Conmi ssioner, Alaska Departnent of
Fish & Gane, said he is honored because fish and wildlife in

Al aska are nore inportant, in orders of nmagnitude, than other
st at es.
2:56:59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked if the governor requested him

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he did not apply during the first job
notice, and then the admnistration asked him to apply wth no
prom se of being selected. He consulted with the governor
before he appli ed.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked what he would do to resolve the
subsi st ence i npasse.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the state will continue to exist with
dual nmanagenent, and "there are a nunber of steps to not reduce
subsi stence, but to sinplify laws and regul ations, and increase
opportunities by all wusers.” He said he wll talk to the
federal subsistence board about specific hunts with conservation
i ssues and hunts that have been only open to |ocal subsistence
users who are not actually hunting there. It is not to try to
decrease subsistence activities, but there is overlap of
regul ations that make it inpossible to | egally abide, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked if there is a way to gain state
control without a constitutional anendnent.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 29, 2005



COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the state would have to change the
Al aska National Interest Lands Conservation Act (ANILCA) or the
constitution. He doesn't foresee either of those happening and
said he has a history of naking both sides mad by advocating a
conbi nation of a constitutional anmendment and substantive AN LCA
amendnent s.

3:01: 32 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUJELS asked what ADF&G s bi ggest problemis.

3:01:51 PM

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the departnent is beaten down because
of low pay and strained relations with the |egislature. Every
bi ol ogi st wanted to work for ADF&G in the 1970s and 1980s, he
clainmed, and now it is last on people' s Ilist. He said state
biologists are paid about 30 percent Iless than federal

bi ol ogi st s.

3:03: 24 PM

COCHAIR RAMRAS said the state has limted resources, and
therefore inquired as to whether it should be allocating wages
to comm ssioners or field biologists.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he needs biologists to be able to
make a good salary. He added that he took a very large pay cut
to take this job, so it is an issue for comm ssioners and field
bi ol ogi st s.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked how to attract good enpl oyees.

3:.05:13 PM

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said federal biologists get 30 percent
hi gher pay, and any portion of that would be a help.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if it is part of his role to be a
zeal ous advocate for nore funds.

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said it is.
3:06: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked his vision for the next three years.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- April 29, 2005



COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he would like the departnment to be
back on the road to being the best in the country. On his first
day on the job, he asked the staff to find how the departnent
can do things better.

3:07:21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER sai d she used to work for ADF&G and did a
| ot of data collection. She said her old boss submts grants to

the federal governnment, is denied, and then transfers the grant
to tribes to partner wth. Tribe staff are not biologists, so
it is difficult. It is not the legislature's intent for ADF&G

to partner with tribes, but she asked what Conm ssioner Canpbel
t hi nks about such partnerships.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he does not know specifics, but he
sees areas where the departnent can work with tribes in a manner
that benefits all Al askans. There has been a sharp decline in
general funds, so the departnent is nore dependent on federa
funds. He said legislators tell himto stand up to the federa
governnment, "and, by the way, do it all on their nickel."

3:09:46 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked if he supported user fees.

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL sai d yes.

CO CHAI R SAMUJELS asked about predator control.

COWMM SSI ONER CAMPBELL sai d he supports predator control where it
is appropriate. He said he is concerned about having research
to defend ADF&G s actions, because of |awsuits. He said the
Board of Gane is denocratic and know edgeabl e.

3:12:19 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS asked what Comm ssioner Canpbell what he
t hought of the Joint Sal non Task Force.

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said it was val uabl e. He added that
Al aska needs an overall fish policy.

3:14: 14 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 29, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said his constituents want to know why
$600, 000 was spent on nongane speci es.

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said sonme noney was spent. Wth the sharp
decline of general funds, the departnment has becone creative on
funding. There are a nunber of uses out of the fish and gane
fund that are not illegal but inappropriate, he opined. He is
| ooki ng at those. That noney has brought in a great deal of
addi tional federal noney and sone of it does benefit hunters.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO sai d diversion of funds is prohibited.

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he has exam ned each one. He agrees
with Representative Gatto's sentinent, but the departnment has
been | egal .

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about annual reports to the
| egi sl ature.

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL sai d he has one.

3:19: 51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the word "project” was not defi ned.
COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said it is defined now.

REPRESENTATIVE CRAWORD said he enjoys hunting and he
understands that the departnment has to work on bag limts and
ot her things, but he is concerned about long-termthreats to our
fish and wldlife. He finds it disturbing that plastic is
degrading in the oceans and becom ng the nost plentiful part of
the plankton and poisoning fish and mammals in the sea. He
noted the ivory-billed woodpecker, and said he doesn't want to
see the decline of wldlife in Al aska. He asked if the
departnment has the resources to | ook at long-termthreats.

3:.23:. 37 PM

COM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he deeply appreciates that, and
Al aska can be very proud of its nmanagenent. W can take |essons
fromthe other states, so we have a better record. He said the
governor is concerned. "We nanage our own resources very well
but we are affected by things that happen worl dw de."

3:24: 53 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- April 29, 2005



CO CHAIR RAMRAS asked what w il be done to enhance ungul ate
popul ati ons.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said predator control is an inportant

piece, but there are other strategies like controlled burns,
crushing, and bag limts. He said there are nore noose
harvested in Sweden, but they have zero predators and do very
i ntensi ve habitat managenent. There is noney available fromthe

Departnent of Agriculture for habitat managenent, he said.

COCHAIR RAMRAS said the hospitality industry is linked to
predator control progranms, and he asked if there are positive
things the departnment can do. "Predator control prograns always
suggest the negative," he said. He asked if there was a way to
not | ook "barbaric" to others.

3:28:15 PM

COW SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the departnent needs a canpaign to
inform people of the good job the state is doing. He said
peopl e cone to visit because of the state's fish and wildlife.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked what the departnent can do about habitat,
because he is a great advocate of predator control prograns but
not the residue that they seemto |eave.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the state needs to get out the story
of what a good job it has done. Soneone who has no wol ves back
home will |ook at predator control with horror, he said. He
said he sees eagles and Orcas from his office, and npose wander
the yards of Anchorage.

3:31: 05 PM
COWMM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said there are 859 pernmanent enpl oyees and

829 seasonal. There are publications staff that wll be
directed to pronote Al aska's image.

3:31:46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER sai d she was scorned for wearing ivory in
the | ower 48. She asked how Conm ssioner Canpbell can protect
the subsistence division from budget cuts, and inform

| egi sl ators who don't understand subsi stence issues.

3:33: 09 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- April 29, 2005



COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the new | egislators need to be taught
the role of the subsi stence division.

3:34: 04 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked about the request for $45 million for the
Anchorage hatchery, when schools are in bad condition and the
depart nment needs noney  for bi ol ogi st s. He  suggested
refurbishing it instead of building a new one, and he offered
Comm ssi oner Canpbell the phone nunber of the municipal power
conpany that offered warm wastewater for the hatchery.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he wll find out about production
goal s. The departnent wants to build sonmething long term
i nstead of stopgap. He said the fishing license surcharge wl|
go to the bond repaynent, and he is inclined to save nobney and
will look into it.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS tal ked about the Fairbanks hatchery, and he is
concerned that it wll be aesthetically pleasing instead of
maxi m zing fish production. Users are providing 100 percent of
the funds for the hatchery, so he said he doesn't want it to be
a tourist attraction.

COWM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said he will ook closely at that.
3:46:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said the Kodiak ADF&G facility is wefully
i nadequat e.

COWMM SSI ONER CAMPBELL said the departnment has no extra noney.
3:49: 54 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS noved to forward the nane of MKie Canpbell to
the joint session of the House and Senate for confirmation.

There being no objection, it was so ordered.

Al aska Departnent of Environnental Conservation, Comm Ssioner

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the final order of business would
be the confirmation hearing of Kurt Fredriksson.

KURT  FREDRI KSSON, Appoi nt ee, Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of

Envi ronnental Conservation (DEC), said he is looking forward to
noving on the departnent's strategic plan, including permt

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- April 29, 2005



streanl i ni ng, rational regul ati ons, state control of
envi ronnmental protection, conpleting the Exxon-Valdez oil spil
restoration, and building avenues to get students to view DEC as
a legitimte job.

3:52:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said Prince WIliam Sound |ooks like it is
restored, but there is still sludge; will it ever be restored?

COWMM SSI ONER FREDRI KSSON said there are six resources that are
in a damaged state. There is lingering oil on 20 subsurface
acres. He said there are studies to see if there is any problem
with that oil being there. He said there is lingering oil under
Juneau, and it is not a problem

3:55:34 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS sai d Conm ssioner Fredriksson was a great man.
He noted that the food code has drawn criticism and he asked
why he was allowi ng the code to be inplenented.

COW SSI ONER FREDRI KSSON said regul ations can be controversi al
The code was developed after an extensive work group, and he
added that DEC dealt with the regulated parties and held nine
wor kshops. He will see the regulations after the director of
environnmental health approves it, he said.

3:58: 01 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked how the departnent is being sensitive to
the cost of the food code to the private sector.

COM SSI ONER FREDRI KSSON said regulations restrict private
freedons--"that's our job." If DEC deviates from legislative
mandate there will be ultimte |egislative oversight, he said

He said he is sensitive to costs and burdens, but he doesn't
know t he exact cost of the food code.

3:59: 52 PM

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS asked how the public can be expected to
under stand the regul ati ons.

COM SSI ONER FREDRI KSSON said DEC wll help and work wth
af fected parties.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- April 29, 2005



4:02: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked how the departnment communicated with
affected parties, and why it was redone.

COMM SSI ONER FREDRI KSSON said DEC has a mailing list of everyone
who has ever had a food permt, and it comunicated with them
all and with the trade association that represents the industry.
There was a 60-day public review period and nine workshops. He
added that DEC spent $14,000 on outreach. The revised state
food code is partly due to legislation and also to becone
consistent wth the national food code.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said people are not dropping dead in
droves from food poi soni ng.

COW SS|I ONER FREDRI KSSON sai d there are out breaks.
4: 08: 03 PM

COCHAIR RAMRAS asked if the departnent understands the
perception of the food workers.

COWMWM SSI ONER FREDRI KSSON said that DEC takes public coments
very seriously.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked if the governor was just concerned about
the gas pipeline and not on the onerous burden of the food code.

4:11:12 PM
REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noved to forward the nanme of Kurt
Fredriksson to the joint session of the House and Senate for

confirmation. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 4:12 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- April 29, 2005



